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21/00552/FUL - Planning Condition #13 Submission - Landscape Management Plan

Miguel Martinez 
Fri 02/02/2024 09:00
To:​Rachel Poulter ​

1 attachments (733 KB)
GB-BKH01&NTD007_R03_LANDSCAPE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN.pdf;

FYI 
 
Kind regards,
 
Miguel Martinez
Principal Planner
Hart District Council
 
01252 774293
www.hart.gov.uk
Twitter: @HartCouncil
Facebook: /HartDistrictCouncil

From: Joe Lovatt
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:48 PM
To: Miguel Martinez 
Cc: Employers Repbunkershill 
Subject: 21/00552/FUL - Planning Condition #13 Submission - Landscape Management Plan
 
Good afternoon Miguel,
 
Please find attached the Landscape Management Plan to fulfil condition #13 of planning consent
21/00552/FUL for the installation of the Bunkers Hill solar project. We would like to note that the attached
LEMP is aligned with the approved Landscape Strategy (P20-0535_06). I will request our Accounts team to
make the application fee payment ASAP, this can be expected tomorrow.
 
Feel free to call me, or one of my colleagues who have previously been in touch with you, if you have any
questions regarding the submission.
Regards,
Joe Lovatt

Joe Lovatt
Solar Engineer & Asset Manager
Vantage RE Limited

20 Eastbourne Terrace, London, W2 6LG

Mobile:

https://www.vantagere.co.uk/

joe.lovatt@vantagere.co.uk
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Hart District Council has updated its privacy policy, find out more about how we take care
of your information.
 
Please consider completing our short Customer Feedback Form so that we know how we
handled your query and can continue to improve the service that we provide.
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